Townshlp of McKellar

701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1C0
Phone: (705) 389-2842
Fax: (705) 389-1244

Committee of Adjustment - Public Meeting Agenda
October 1, 2024 — 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order — Res. No. 24-13

e Introductions are made: Members of the Committee and Staff

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and/ or Personal Interest and General Nature
Thereof

3. Meeting Protocol

e The Chairperson takes a roll call of guests and visitors who are in
attendance.

e The Chairperson asks that all comments be addressed through the
Chairperson and that the person making comments should state his/her
name before speaking.

4. Appointments

5. Minutes

e September 17, 2024 Meeting — Res. No. 24-14

6. Discussion:

6.1 Murray — Application No. A/04/2024
Proposed accessory building (garage, private) to exceed the
maximum height requirement.

= The Chairperson will ask the Secretary/Treasurer if all Notices have been
filed and the corresponding dates.

= The Chairperson will ask the Secretary/Treasurer if any letters or related
correspondence have been received and, if so, the nature thereof.

= The Applicant will make their presentation and comments, if in attendance

= Questions or comments from Committee of Adjustment members and the
public

7. Decision of Committee of Adjustment
7.1 Murray Decision — Res. No. 24-15

8. Adjournment - Res. No. 24-16



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

Committee of Adjustment Minutes September 17, 2024

Chair, David Moore called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS

Chair, David Moore took Roll Call.

Present: Chair, David Moore; Morley Haskim, Mike Kekkonen, Reg Moore, Nick Ryeland,
Debbie Zulak
Staff: Secretary/Treasurer, Karlee Britton

DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND/OR PERSONAL INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

Moved by: Debbie Zulak
Seconded by: Mike Kekkonen

24-09 That the Committee of Adjustment meeting agenda is accepted, as presented.

Carried
Moved by: Mike Kekkonen
Seconded by: Debbie Zulak

24-10 That the Committee of Adjustment Minutes from the June 18, 2024 meeting are
accepted, as circulated.
Carried

6.1  Discussion - Wozniak; Rhynie Application No. A/03/2024

Chair, David Moore asked if any letters or related correspondence were received. Secretary-
Treasurer, Karlee Britton replied that a relative of the owner of 23 Middle River Drive phoned
the office and had no objection to the application. The Township’s Project Administrator
(Public Works), Thomas Stoneman visited the property to determine if the decreased rear yard
setback would inhibit snowplowing operations within the turnaround. Mr. Stoneman had no
objection to the application.

Chair, David Moore asked if the applicant would like to speak to the application. Rhynie
Wozniak was present, and answered questions from the Committee members.

Chair, David Moore asked if there were any questions or comments from the public, there
were no questions.

Page 1 of 2



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

Committee of Adjustment Minutes September 17, 2024

Moved by: Reg Moore
Seconded by: Nick Ryeland

24-11 Be It Resolved That the Committee of Adjustment does hereby grant the Minor
Variance Application A/03/2024 — Wozniak to permit relief of one accessory
building/structure (garage private) to:

1) Permit 1.4 meters relief from the minimum rear yard setback to allow for a rear
yard setback of 1.6 meters and;

2) Permit an accessory building/structure that is neither incidental and/or ancillary
to the primary dwelling; and

3) That all other applicable Sections of By-Law 95-12, as amended, are to be

complied with.
Carried
Moved by: Reg Moore
Seconded by: Nick Ryeland
24-12 That the Committee of Adjustment does now adjourn.
Carried

The meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

David Moore, Chair Karlee Britton, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



¢. Township of McKellar
fO'
2,‘\' 701 Hwy #124, P.O. Box 69, McKellar, Ontario POG 1C0
|2 Phone: (705) 389-2842
Fax: (705) 389-1244

D3 » 74‘?9 APPLICATION NO: Q(’(

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE OR FOR PERMISSION

The undersigned hereby applies to the Committee of Adjustment for the Township of McKellar under
Section 45 of the Planning Act R.S.0. 1990, c.P.13, as amended, for relief, as described in this
application, from the Township’s Comprehensive Zoning By-law. FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE
INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THIS APPLICATION MAY CAUSE DELAYS OR DISQUALIFY THE
APPLICATION UNTIL FURTHER OR MORE ACCURATE INFORMATION IS OBTAINED.

SEP 11 2004 OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received: ’ Complete Application: @¥es [ No Application No. ﬂ"/

SEP 11 2024 . N
Date Accepted: Application Fee + Deposit Received &Yes [INo

SEP 11 2024

Date Stamp:

A. APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION

1. Name of Owner: Da,u j 4 ¢Kar < M Vel O,
2. Address: Street and Number /t.?/\t QOU'L e 20 (o/ :H: _{

City wm C l-( ellaw Province/State () g‘lg ¢ .o Postal/iZip Code p QA Oﬁ S

Cil\é\me Phone No. 5 l_C["SBQ '3 8%3 Business Phone No.

Email C(:\Juo MO @ 3./\4({“ l.c.on

3. Name of Agent (if any): A)’ / A

4. Address:

e ——

Note: Unless otherwise requested, all communications will be sent to the agent, if any.

5. Names and Addresses of any mortgagors, holders of charges or other encumbrances:

—

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 2 of 9



B. PUhPOSEAND_TYPE OF APPLICATION

6. [ Minor Variance from Comprehensive Zoning By-law [ Permission to extend a legal non-conforming use
From what section of the Zoning By-law is relief being sought?

H"-“‘E\r(’( BD PIDPOSQC! Lu\-\d‘.v\? @xce(alﬁ gM

7. Nature and Extent of Relief Applied for:

- the Dropose M\«d Le:_a_g;\v"ﬁ Y AP 54, M

8. Why is it not possible to comply with the provisions of the Zoning By-Law?

word 4 las\a garage dovs wenced Fote catra L‘e‘:‘j RE

C. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

9. Legal description of subject land (registered plan number and lot number or other legal description and,
where applicable, street and street number):
lre Redbe 2667

Me Koller Con 4 PT Led 3¢; 428 17939 fads| 4o $

10. Dimensions of land affected:

Frontage (metres): 9\9(.:)» =) AR Depth (metres): /D 3

Area (hectares): O 4 q Py H O Width of Street: & C‘ ATR
11. Access to subject land is by:

] Provincial Highway Ulyear-round municipal road Useasonal municipal road

Mlother public road Ulprivate right of way Clwater access

12. If access to the subject land is by private road, or if “other public road” or “right of way” was indicated in
Section 10, indicate who owns the land or road, who is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is
maintained seasonally or all year:

RA‘ &3 W\CL\u“.’LJ ne ¢/ SCos Oﬂ\l\! . A\\ Dugv\e.r:j\;\&yf a_,v\A\ are (‘L‘ﬁfiowm'“e
$o road
13. If access to the subject land is by water only, describe the parking and docking facilities used or to be
used and the approximate distance of these facilities from the subject land and the nearest public road:

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 3 of 9



D. LAND USE AND ZONING

14. Date of Acquisition of Subject Lands:
Jaly 31 Ao\

{

15. Date of Construction of all Buildings and Structures on Subject Land:

MQ:/\ (wg“w%( Bu“\l f\'\a;.‘; OQ le‘@j fO/o'OOSeC/ Z,W‘lc/ OC-} 5207\7[

16. Existing Uses of the Subject Lands:

Mﬁ £Lree \Zl’@' n & [ (/LS <

17. Length of time the existing uses of the subject property have continued:

<inCr 2.0 7]

18. Existing Uses of Abutting Lands:

19. Services (Check appropriate box):

Water: O] Dug Well O Drilled Well ¥ Lake O Other
Sewage Disposal: /X Septic LI Privy [J Other

20. Storm Drainage is provided by (Check appropriate box):

Lisewers Oopen ditches Uswales Klother (please specify) /\QJ-vfd ro nel®

21. Present Official Plan provisions applying to the land:

22. Present Zoning By-law provisions applying to the land:

23. Are there any easements or rights-of-way affecting the subject lands?

¥ Yes [ No

If Yes, indicate and describe the purpose of the easement or rights-of-way:

Fire ROI,-L( 206 *j0 has ROW gero oo pfo_[)f-*l)‘

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 4 of 9




E. ﬂiLDINGS AND STRUCTURES (on or proposed for the subject land)

24. Has the owner previously applied for relief in respect of the subject property?

Yes

25. Is the subject land currently the subject of an application for a consent or approval of a plan of

XLNO

subdivision?

OYes ‘ﬂ[\lo COUnknown

the application:

If YES, please provide Application Number, if known:

| EXISTING - List all existing buildings and structures DISTANCE FROM LOT LINES (metres)
. # of Ground Total
Strsctjti?:en'gr/ e Cogsttreug'gon Storeys / Floor Area | Floor Area Front Rear Side ‘ Side
yp Height (m2) (m2)
.éQng?‘f ”/2[’310\42 2 Ha 299 GG 14 17 23
L |
PROPOSED - List all buildings and structures | DISTANCE FROM LOT LINES (metres)
Building/ Date of L ot e | |
. Storeys/ | Floor Area | Floor Area Front R Sid i
Structure Type _ Construction Hei g);n (m2) (m2) r et iae Side
SHop DA 2034 \ g N4 4] |51 | 2% [SY
|
|
F. HISTORY

If YES and if KNOWN, specify the appropriate file number and status of

26. Has the subject land ever been the subject of a minor variance application?

ClYes

XNo

CUnknown

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE

Page 5 of 9



G. PLANS

27. Every application shall be accompanied by a sketch [SAMPLE on page 9] (based on a boundary survey
plan of the subject land) drawn to an appropriate scale, properly dimensioned and showing thereon:

[0 The boundaries and dimensions of the subject land

O The location, size and type of all existing and proposed buildings and structures on the subject
land, indicating the distance of the buildings and structures from the front, rear and side lot lines

[0 The approximate location of all natural and artificial features on the subject land and on land
that is adjacent to the subject land that, in the opinion of the applicant, may affect the
application. Examples include buildings, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or stream
banks, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tanks

[J The current uses on land that is adjacent to the subject land

[J The location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land indicating whether
it is an unopened road allowance, a public travelled road, a private road or a right of way

O if access to the subject land is by water only, the location of the parking and docking facilities to
be used

[J The location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land

H. AFFIDAVIT OR SWORN DECLARATION

The content of the application and appendices shall be validated by the Applicant (or authorized agent) in the form of the
following Affidavit/Sworn Declaration before a Commissioner or other person empowered to take Affidavits.

Dated at the —TOWV\SH/:;;) of Mclicellar this ”#Elay 0f5ﬁ_ﬁ)l—€mb€f’,20 24
l, Navid_ Murray Ofthe 70‘(/'”‘7%/’1;(') Meice licr
inthe __ Disdric 4 ’ Porrg  Sounmnd solemnly declare that all
the statements contained in this application-are true and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously
believing it to be true and knowing thw e sa and effect as if made under oath and by virtue of
the Canada Evidence Act. 4@% 222 s

Sie gnat%/of Applicant Z.»Q-tﬂonzed Agent
Declared before me atthe [ ctavm s A /o of Mclcellar inthe DI Strrc
of__Parry Saund this _ |/ f. dayof __<eplembilr ,202Y

Signature of Commissioner of Oaths: m Z// _,_

KARLEE HELAINA BRITTON,
8 Commissioner, etc., Province of Ontario,
for the Corporation of the Township of McKelar.
Expires September 6, 2025,

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 6 of 9



I. CONSENT OF THE OWNER TO THE USE AND DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL INFORMATION

Complete the consent of the owner concerning personal information set out below.

I, D 2o/l / W Vrray , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application and
for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢.M.56, | authorize
and consent to the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that is
collected under the authority of the Planning Act R.S.0. 1990, ¢.P.13, as amended, for the purpose of
processing this application. The applicant acknowledges that the Township considers the application forms
and all supporting materials, including studies and drawings, filed with this application to be public information
and to form part of the public record. With the filing of an application, the applicant consents to the Township
photocopying and releasing the application and any supporting material either for its own use in processing the
application or at the request of a third party, without further notification to or permission from the applicant. The

applicant also hereby states that it has authority to bind its consultaatsto the terms of this acknowledgement.
Questjens about this collection of personal information shouldtie direeteg/to the Township .
/I

Lenl. 1 2024 L_/s-ignagﬁne, =

Date /

J. CONSENT OF THE OWNER TO THE PAYMENT OF REQUIRED FEES AND POTENTIAL FEES

I, , acknowledge and agree that applicants must submit the required
fee of $750.00, as well as a Security Deposit of $500.00 when filing the application. Further, | agree
that any costs beyond regular processing costs relating to this application, including but not limited to
engineering studies, legal opinions, planning consultant fees, and Ontario Land Tribunal hearing costs,
will be the responsibility of the applicant and will submi algnce due upon receipt of an invoice for

same.
sZgz«/ A, Foo
Daté /

=
«—"7" Signature of Owner

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 7 of 9



.

K. AUTHORIZATIONS

If the applicant is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, the written consent of the
owner, authorizing the applicant to make the application, must be included with this form or the authorizations
set out below must bg completed. Please note: If the Owner is an incorporated company, authorization of the
appropriate signing officer(s) is required in accordance with the company's by-laws.

Authorization of Owneror Agent to Make the Application
l, , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this application for a

Minor Variance and | authorﬁe\ to make this application on my behalf.

Date Signature of Owner

If the applicant is not the owner of the land thaiNs the subject of this application, complete the authorization of
the owner conceming personal information set o{ below.

Authorization of the Owner for Agent to Provide Personal Information
I, , am the owner of the land that is
the subject of this application for a Minor Variance and fo\&he purposes of the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢.M.56, | authorize

as my agent for this application, to provide any of my personal information that will be included in this
application or collected during the processing of the applicatior\ The applicant acknowledges that the
Township considers the application forms and all supporting matagials, including studies and drawings, filed
with this application to be public information and to form part of the'ublic record. With the filing of an
application, the applicant consents to the Township photocopying andreleasing the application and any
supporting material either for its own use in processing the application d( at the request of a third party, without
further notification to or permission from the applicant. The applicant alsoXereby states that it has authority to
bind its consultants to the terms of this acknowledgement.

Date Signature of Owner

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE Page 8 of 9



/\& k*f_ ‘Cfo ,.\-\’

-
s
~=
o
<
W

m&/égazo L
~ 47/@101%)&

s
v

__*'\A Lo Wa



7%GA STEEL
ROCPNG
T/0 BTUD Wikt __T__
N ‘ THINIE ‘ |
J T OO T
b |
N, |
N |
L
: ' | |
; b N H I
8 \ ! 2564 STEEL
Lo H
| ' | ||
o |
N
N |
TG FQIDATCN | “
-,_ ! TORUDATON | J | | = il )
z : [y 206 sracrg |
e sencon | A NOTCHED NTO ETUDS)
1 - EALALR/GRADE |
T '
¥ : Priyey [y :
+ | 3 l
J__-lwmm !
we oF “*-‘-‘ E T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e e e s T T T T T - T -7 I_J'__
FoaTNG e e e ERRSRSEE T s e ok wsorrooma | e ———————
FRONT ELEVA =2
ELEVATION s RIGHT ELEVATION
ABer-gr

| constructi | AT ROCT BTATLS, i | CONTRACTOR RAME + ADDRESS: PROECT NAME 4 ADDRESE - DATE:
ruction 5 e B 1 . or-e3-20m
| & Consulting Fam o [ DATE: STaT | 180 'TNUWT SHOP

o w [ P T —— . FIRE ROUTE 326,
e E e | [ramcie sees from e ' MEKELL AR, ONTARIO o
¥ sivsssase L W 2 |mamcim ez _
€:jromr @ CCLmA oo e == =

n s SEPT.3, 3004 |REVISED OVERALL 81ZE PROUECT NORTH: | TREE NORTH: PROJECT % | | DRAUNG TLE: SHEET No-
JHCCLITED CA. mm G 262

e DRAIN BY: FRONT + RIGH

i e B B P ¢ i @ n ELEVATIONS 83
Cocon oM e i 1 . BY; /




/0 BOT, CHORD 7x4
BRACNG FASTENED «
EA, CONNECTICN w/ G2 35
ARDOX NALLS (TTF)

2xb TOP OF BOT CHORD
DIAPHRAGM

FASTEN w/ (3) %5 ARDOX
NALS PER TRISS

N / .
N - /. -k
N \ / 4
AN AN /
OOk COMTRICTION,
2204 ROCKE CLADDNG e = -— - A p— —_ — e—
2xd MOOF BTRAPPNG @ 24' OC, AN
N
i B X . -B
: e | \ / i
- —_ —_ - - - — - = —_ -— _1—
N / ;
4 \ Vs
N /
_ — /. _ _ _ _
i N /
. p 7/
i ; _ B} - N . _ i} _ _E
e Ed TRUES DESGNER TO MAXIMIZE N s
@_— 5 SLOPE OF BOTICOH CHORD s
H 5 M- - - - - o = — — &
g 3 ! I EXIFRIOR S0P WAL CONTRICTION, 3 / N
? %G STEEL EXTERIOR CLADDING / 5
L] -~ ek OTRAPPING @ 24 OC. S o - - — — —f ~— = = = —
,3 > I 248 BTUD WALL ® 24' OG. . Vi \
F N I LKEINISHED INTERIOR o I
_, 8 o ~ B ~ / i \ B _ B B
s - 7 N 7
o9 / \ :
i - - - - - - - - - -k
/ N
L I PT.EOTIM FLATE %
py; ¢ MCHOR BOLTS 179 S — ’ — — E - - — B
3 40 OC, W 7 "
. . K.
TorGaDAG - Slom GRADE LaTS 3 / AN -
i AULAT FROM BULDING s
3 . - z £ - - 1 - — )\/_ - —
AR /GRADE | S s /
r ,‘; P T e T s Q\\/)\ )/11 " 2 SN
XY = —=Se~ S TN
4 . s
§/ | / N
NB " \ / e i
i B BTARTERS ¢ 33" OC. —_ - —_ AL f —_ —_ — \ — - | S
|5 .t V-] N A7 / =
+ LS \ / // AN
3-8 ['_l.'_"\— L o GRACE . s AN *
w3 _ _ N _ 2 _ _ _ e
20 = N ’
WALL SECTION TYP. N N N ;
o N 11y ’ AN J
whro - - - 7 —, - - - - \— “v’
AN A )‘/ -
AT A T A AT S e AT
"TRUSS BRACHA SHOUN 15 4 REPRESNTATVE | [NOTE:
ONLT. REFER TO y L D' EAVE UND.
oy S TRICTION % S accese wanon 10 e
= IO AL COSTRICTEN DETALS, |* NSTALLED (LoCATION Ta0)
ROOF FRAMING PLAN
o
ROECT STATUS: CONTRACTOR NAVE & ACDRESS: | | PROVECT NAYE 1 ADDREBS: DATE:
& Consuting wam b BT o s MURRAT - SHOP e 63300
o I S e ey BD. *1 FIRE ROUTE 326, AT
AGRGULTURE - COMMERCIAL- RESDENTIAL e, BOoRE = | McKELLAR, ONTARIO 48 NOTED
Pdrartasn L ek, Tm |2 MARGH 18 2022 | FOR — J -
Flmma uccumiusn waa’ Sra :-réwgﬂ > SEPT. 3,3024 |REVISED OVERALL BIZE PROJECT NORTH | TRUE NORTH: FROUECT & | | DRAING TTLE: SHEET Mo
e Sancra. Fows || I R ] ROCF FRAMNG PLAN
L s 0 BARE S B D B T Bfhef  HEe . N + 82
oI PR 0 oI T MY Toom e o | REVIBIED BY.
L TnAceS FOUATD 5 7 S0 oot I mR| | | ! o -7




THO BID WALL

[

¥
=

wB OF FOOTHS

REAR ELEVATION

-2

T9GA STREL

¥
*
nnn-morm_l

LEFT ELEVATION

8 24" CONC. FTG.

| i EACECTIE Aive: [ CONTRACTOR NAME 1 ADDRESS: FROECT NA'E & ADDREDS: DATE:
| Construction b Gemw R MURRAY - SHOP 6963200
| & Consulting 'F"‘ :"m.# % DATE: AT, 1BD. 1 FIRE ROUTE 326,
s, e, @ St il s T McKELLAR, ONTARIO 46 NOTED
R “'m [rumci 20 .
| AT s BEPT. 3,204 | REVIEED OVERALL BIZE PROUECT NORTH: | TRE NORTH: PROUECT & | | DRAUNG TITLE: BHEET Now
ccLMmED CA E— = e e e | 2208
T Fran sl REAR » LEFT
A Dacweces R0 BRI vowES T 5 AT E .. ELEVATIONS &4
GINTCTR i 0 COBTRRON 7 5 coer [RSviELED,
WERAELS PO Y0 T IR0 L omos n /




TRUSS NOTES:
L TRUBEES SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH THE OBC
AND CERTIFIED BY A PROFEGSIONAL ENGINEER

2. UNBALANCED LOAD CONDITIONS SHALL BE ACCOUNTED FOR.

3. TRUSS DESIGNER T ACCOUNT FOR INCREASED SNOUW LOADS
DUE 7O ROCF VALLEYS AND SNOW SHADOWS.

4, TRUSS SHOP DRAUNNGS $HALL BE PROVIDED 7O X1
CONSTRUCTION ¢ CONSULTING FOR REVIEU PRICR TO
FABRICATION

5. REFER TO DESIGN LOAD TABLE FOR DESIGN LOADS FOR THIS
PROJECT.

. DIAGONAL BRACING MUST BE PROVIDED ON ALL UEB
MEMBERS THAT REQUIRE LATERAL BRACING. DIAGONAL
BRACING SHALL BE LOCATED AT EACH END OF THE TRUSS
ASSEMBLY AND SPACED AS NOTED ON STRUCTURAL
DRAWNGS, X-BRACNG SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 50°-0"

INTERVALS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE. (SEE DIAGRAMS BELOW)

A3

208 BLOCK (5'-0° LOWG)

8 TOP AND BOTICH u/ (3) ANCHOR 7x4 DUAGONAL

5 NAILS AT EACH TrUSS. ——TO LATERAL w/ (3) 3' NALS
AT INTERBECTICN w/ TRUGS LED

CEIL NG
BPECFIED BY mtu SUPFLIER

ATRAPPRG OR SHEATHING
| ON ROOF DEGK.

—_ = -

| "—ruse Toe cHorp.
[ Truss uEm MEEER

T 1T L ]

2nd LATERAL BRACE g
BGUALLY 8PACED 1

T,
[ENAURE BUTT SONT I TIGHT
L TRuSS LB MEMBER. BT JONT 18 NOT TO 88
LOCATED PAST DIAGONAL MEMBER OR SLICE w

2xd BLOGKING USIHG (27 35" NALLS FOR E4CH END.

| —'maarrmomg
b BLOCK (50" LoWGr

* TOP 4ND BOTIOM &/ (3)
3 NAILS AT EACH TRUSS
UEB rENEER

SINGLE ROU OP 2xd.
LATERAL BRACNG.

i

MEMPERS 0 REMAIN BTRAIGHT WHex
DIAGCNALB. Ix4 BLGCKING TO B ADDED TO THE TRUSS.
DlaseNaL

[TTTT /

PROVIDE DIAGONALS ® b0/
INTERVALS BETUEEN X-BRACES

T EIEER UHERE CROSEED. NAL W (1) 3"
NALS
WITH ON] OF LA CING:
Lo B CE e
LATERAL
"\" - - T X
S i 1 [
£ S .
/}g{\ /| \;T\ !
‘/ REMAN lmw N.‘lPPm d ] — PROVIDE (2} DIAGONALE
D‘wb xd BI.MTOBE ADDED TO THE TRUSS m'enm.s“;!u:m X-BI'A;IS

WITH TWO OF L AT |

FROVIDE 204 DIAGCHAL X' BRACING # BOTH BNDS OF
TRLUSS ASSEMBIY 1 CONTRUCUBLY ALONG LATERAL

VAR I

IAGOMAL CROSES NAL w/ (2) 351

AN

L /]
Wi

"

-

N

.

— e

18 MAX.

CODES AND STANDARDS

L STAIR DRENSIONS
INTERIOR STAIRS
MAX RIBE: 3
MIN. RUN: 9
MIN. TREAD: o
NOSING: v

HIN. LEADROOM: 6°-5'
UNIFORM RISE AND RUN IN ANY ONE FLIGHT OF STAIRS

36"
GUARDS TO BE NON-CLIMBABLE UITH MAX. BPACING OF 4°
{ )T T
MAX RIEE: %
HIN RUN: 9
MRL TREAD: w
NOSING: i
GUARD HEIGHT:
GREATER THAN 2'-©' ABOVE GRADE: 36"
GREATER THAN 5'-II' ABOVE GRADE: 42"

A LANDING 18 REGUIRED # THE MAIN ENTRANCE. A LANDING 1§ 36' GLUARD 13 REQUIRED
® ANY SECONDARY ENTRANCE UHEN MORE THAN 3 RISERS.

2. ALL FLOORS WTH CERAMIC THE TO BE REWNFORCED A8 PER OBC. 9306

3. ALL LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL TO COMPLY WITH OBL. 334

4. SMCOKE DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED ON EACH FLOOR LEVEL, IN EACH BEDROOH,
A HALLWAY COMNECTING . ALL DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
HARDWIRED.

RANGE HOODS TO BE VENTED TO THE EXTERIOR ¢/ NON-COMBUSTIBLE PIPING

, AND N

ATTIC VENTILATICN TO COMPLY WTH OBC, 932 - (1/302)
PROVIDE AN AIR BARRIER IN ACCORDANCE WTH OBL. 9255

L1

©.

1

8. HEADROOM UNDER DUCTWORK AND BEAMS TO BE MIN 6'-5°

2. NSULATE ¢ UEATHER STRIP ATTIC ACCESS HATCHES (MIN 2&'x28")

2. ALL DOORS AND UINDOWS TO COMPLY WITH RESISTANCE TO FORCED ENTRT N
ACCORDANCE UITH OBLC. 466

IL DOOR FROM GARAGE TO HOUSE TO BE EXTERIOR TYPE c/u WEATHER STRIPPING 4ND
CLOSER

12. PROVIDE MINIMUM R-24 INSULATION ON INTERIOR GARAGE IALLS

13, PROVIDE MINMUM R-31 INSULATION IN FLOOR SPACE OVER GARAGE, AND ENEURE
WALLS AND CERLING OF GARAGE SIDE ADJACENT TO LIVING BPACE ARE TC BE
DRYUALLED AND SEALED (GAS PROCFED)

4, EVERY FLOOR CONTAINING BEDROOMS MUST HAVE AT LEAST (1) WMINDOW UITH AN
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING NOT LEES THAN 22 SQFT, WITH NO DIMENSION LESS THAN B°.
AND A SILL HEIGHT NO MORE THAN 3'-3° ABOVE FIN. FLOOR

15, FOR MASONRY VENEER INGTALLATION, PROVIDE CONTINUOUS FLASHING AND WEEFHOLES
EVERY 2I' o MAX

6. PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION, THE BUILDER MUIST VERFT ALL
INFORMATION, DIMENSIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS PLAN.

1. IF THERE ARE ANT CHANGES FROM THE DESIGN TO THE CONSTRUCTION,
THE DESIGNER MUST BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BUILDING.

\Tly 1

I n
CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS UWHICH DO NOT EXTEND TO THE WNDERSIDE OF THE MAIN
FLOOR JOISTS MAY BE BACK FILLED UP TO THE FOLLOWNG HEIGHTS ABOVE THE
BABEMENT FLOOR BASED ON THE OBLC. 2012 Dlv. B 915424

8' (3@ MPa} CONCRETE FOUNDATION = 3'-1"
12" (20 MPa) CONCRETE FOUNDATION = 4'-1°

\T¢ TH. -1
RENFORCE FOUNDATION UALL ARCUND mm WITH 2- 151 RILL HEIGHT VERTICALS o
3' OC. EACH $IDE OF OFENING ¢ 2-IBM HORIZONTALS ABOVE (F APPLICABLE) ¢ BELOW
CPENING ¢ 3' O, EXTEND HORIZONTAL REBAR 24' PAST OPENING. TTP. FOR WINDOWS
48" TO 12' WPE.

I CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON WORKING DRAWNGE AND REPORT
ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CHANGES TO THE DESIGNER BEFORE PROCEEDING WTH THE
worR.

2. ALL WORK I8 TO BE FEFOR“ED N ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONGTRUCTION SAFETY
ACT 1380 AND ANY GUENT AMERDMENTS

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, ORGANIC AND LOOSE FILL MATERIAL FROM BUILDING AREA
BEFORE STARTING CONSTRICTION.

4. PROOF ROLL EXISTING FiLL MATERIAL REMOVE ANY LOOSE OR SCFTENED AREAS
BENEATH SLAB ON GRADE BEFORE PLACING GRANULAR FILL.

5. AlL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON UINDISTURBED SOIL OR COMPACTED FILL WTH 4
MINTUM SO BEARING CAPACITY OF 3000 P.

6. APPROVED GRANULAR FILL UINDER FOOTINGS AND FLOOR 5LABS SHALL BE
COMPACTED N 8 LATERS TO 28% STANDARD PROCTOR MAX. DRY DENSITY.

1. WS OF EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL BE A HINHH 4'-0' BELOW FHNISHED EXTERIOR
GRADE TO PROTECT THE FOOTINGS FROH FROS!

B. CUT 4 CAP OR REROUTE ALL FIELD TILE EXPOSED DURING EXCAVATION
9. ALl CONCRETE WORK TO CONFORM TO C64 STANDARD AZ3.

2. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE DEFORMED RI-BOND HARD GRADE WITH A MINIFUM
YIELD STRENGTH OF 58200 P5S).

I ALL STUD WALLS SHALL BE ANCHORED TO THE FOUNDATION OR FLOOR SLAB WTH 4
DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS AT 4'-0° OC. MAX.

12, COMCRETE FOR SLAB6 ON GRADE SHALL HAVE A MNMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF 4200 P51, ALL OTHER CONCRETE BHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH OF 3000 P81 UNO.

13, ALL CONCRETE FORMS TO BE LET THOROUGHLY BEFORE PCURNG CONCRETE.

K. DO NOT ADD WATER T CONCRETE. |F HIGHER SLUMP CONCETE I§ DESIRED,
CONCRETE SUPPLIER SHALL DESIGN AND SUPPLY ACCORDINGL'

B. WATER CURING OF CONCRETE |9 RECOHMENDED
l6. USE A MIN GF &' COMPACTED %" CLEAR STONE UNDER ALL GROUND SLABS,

T. ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS BHALL BE TAKEN TO ENSURE THAT EXISTING FOOTINGS
ARE NOT DISTURBED OR UNDERMMED N ANT WAT DURING EXCAVATION,

8. THE FOLLOWING MINEIM CONCRETE COVERS FOR RENFORCING $TEEL SHALL BE
PROVIDED: FOOTINGS: 3', PIERS AND WALLS: ', UNO,

WOOD FRAMNG w/ STEEL SUPPORTS:
1 STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO CBA G402)-44U AND G4@21-50U CLASS H FOR
HSS,

2, BTEEL BEAMS AND LINTELS SHALL WAVE 3% MINIMUM END BEARING ON MASONRY AND
24" MINBUIM END BEARING ON STEEL UNO.

3. JR COLUNS OR 315 SUPER POSTS SHALL BE USED FOR ALL INDICATED STEEL
TELEPOSTS

4, ALL STEEL POSTS SHALL HAVE AN ALLOWABLE CAPACITY EGUAL TO OR GREATER
THAN THE RATING INDICATED ON THE PLAN

5 ALL BEAMS CANTILEVERED OVER A COLUMN OR CTHER SUFFORT SHALL HAVE 4
MINIMLM OF 2%° THICK 8TIFFENER PLATE UELDED TO EACH $IDE OF THE WEB UNO.

6. COLUN BASE PLATES AND BEAM BEARING PLATES SHALL BE GROUTED WITH 1
NON-SHRINK GROUT.

1. SHOP DRAUNGS STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENG™NEER FOR
REVIEW BEFORE FABR‘CATION.

8. UELDMG OF STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO THE REGUIREMENTS OF CSA
STANDARD WB9 AND SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN BY A FABRICATOR RILLT APPROVED BY
THE CANADIAN LELDING BUREAU TO THE RECUIREMENTS OF CHA STANDARD W41

9. BOLTED CONNECTIONS SHALL USE A325 BOLTS, USING BEARING TYPE CONNECTIONS.

1. PREFABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DETAILS AND DESKN LOADS ON THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAUNGS. SHOP DRAUNGS OF
THE ROCF TRUBSES INCLUDING LATOUT OF THE TRUSSES, BRIDGING, BRACING AND
SUEMITTED TO JM CONATRICTION § CONBULTING FOR REVIEW BEFORE FABRICATION.

I, ALL THBER FOR WOOD TRUSEES SHALL BE KILN DRIED AND UELL SEASCNED N
ORDER 10 PREVENT POSSIBLE DISTORTION OR DEFORMATION OF THE TRUBEES

N T 3 AS FOLLOWE:
\/ERUCAL STLDQ 'ra BO'ITO"‘ PLATE& (4) 3" ARDOX NAILS

A:
B VERTICAL STUDS TO TOP PLATES: (4) 35 ARDOX NAILS

C:  ROCF TRISSES TO PLATES: DES| BY TRUSS ENGINEER
D: WD BRACING (FER TRUSS) DESIGNED BY TRUSS ENGINEER
E:  BRIDGNG (PER TRUSE: DESIGNED BY TRUSS ENGINEER
F LINTELS: 3% ARDOX ® 12" OL. HOR.

1 4" OC. VERT, STAGGERED
G WALL SHEATHING: K ARDOX NAILS ® 8' OC.

AROUND EXTERIOR 4 ' OC.
HROUGHOUT, UNO.
I ALL STUD WALLS BHALL BE ANCHORED TO THE FOUNDATION OR FLOOR 8LAB UTH K
DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS AT 4'-0' O.C. HAXIMM

2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE PRECAUTIONS TQ NOT OVERLOAD THE
BTRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

Construction
& Consulting

ERAMMNG NOTES:
. ALL FLOOR JOISTS cAn CROS8-BRIDGING AND STRAPPING » 1'-8'
OC.UND.

2. PROVIDE DOUBLE JOIST FRAMING UNDER PARALLEL WALLS ABOVE
AND AROUND STAIRS

3. PROVIDE BUILT-UP WOCD S$TUD FOSTS EQUAL TO STUD DEFTH X
WIDTH OF BEAM AT FACH END OF BEAM OR GIRDER TRUEE, UNO.

4. ALL ENGINEERED LUMBER SHALL BE LV BEAM OR EQUIVALENT TO
20E-2350 Fo, MN. 3' END BEARING

5. LOAD BEARING WALLS SHALL BE FRAMED WITH 2x6 STUDS » l6' OC
(UNOY

6. KEEP DRYWALL TIGHT TO DUCT WORK

T ALL WASHROOMS TO INCL. BLOCKING FOR FUTURE GRAB BARS.
REFER TC DETAILS e BOTTOM OF PAGE.

8. ALL LUMEER TO BE $-P-F No. 2 OR BETIER

9. ALL POSTS EXTEND DOUN TO FOUNDATION OR BEAM BELOW

PLITBING NOTES:

1 EVERY WATER DISTRIBUTION $YSTEM MUST BE SIZED TO PROVIDE
PEAK DEMAND FLOW AS FER 153, Div. B, 2011 OBC.

2. LANDRY ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE A 2' TRAP NOT I-12* A8
PER TABLE 1.433, Dlv. B, 207 OBC.

3. WATER CLOSETS MUST HAVE MAXIMUM WATER CONSUMPTION PER
FLUBH OF 4B LFF A9 PER TABLE - 16428, DIV. B, 122 OBC.

GENERAL NOTES:

THIS BUILDING (5 DESIGNATED RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRICTION

iF DRAUNGS ARE NOT REFLECTIVE CF EXIGTING CONDITICNS & CHANGES MUST
BE MADE, THE DESIGNER MUST BE NOTIFED AND AGREE TO THE PROFPOSED
CHANGES PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING CARRIED QUT.

THIS DRAUNG SET IS THE PROPERTY OF THE DESKGNER AND 1S NOT TO BE
DUPLICATED CR SHARED WTHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE DESIGNER.

DESIGN LOADS:

SNOW DESIGN
(PARRY SOUND, ONT.)

ROCF SNOW LOAD
ROCF DEAD LOAD

96228 kPa (5848 psl), Sc:0.40 kP2 (835 pal)

ULSsLTI kP2 (357 pef), SLS=154 kPPa (321 pef)
@53 kPa (Il psi}
WND LOADS 180 - 032 kPa (815 pef)

OCCUPANCY LOAD
(FF APPLICABLE)

152 kPa (421 psf)

| [amereviATONs: L. COTTRACTOR NA'E & ADDRESS: | [ProkECT narE 3 ADDRESS: DATE:
@ 3
Seow L e DATE: oTATE FURRAY - SHO aen
or - = TBD. 1 FIRE ROUTE 226, 6CALE:
Ee b me N _jranei, 2032 JROR REVEEN MCKELLAR, ONTARIO 48 NGTED
= o
- R L |
U U Paumos | |3 |seeTsome |RevieD ovemat oue FROECT NORTH: | TRE NORTH: DRAUNG TTLE
el ’R.'A. :mm - *
ONW IR e WD |
E“:"_. ol GENERAL NOTES NT
Gl
OMON N Sk wm " -,




@-aF T
T -5E 0 w17
2~ % 2 .4 -6 —

T = s [ e Y}
3 A i THOVE L - N I . b |
-.ﬁ SUOWT € * 9N Z'd 1 BT A T ™)

b LY TERI9 GIDMH 1 jria g [

| UCOQ YA %N ' g P
) o | E
K o H o
g m T
R m 1 R
= wmw i o i
§if | 1
i i £ ﬂ [
! "a |
P | ||| = ﬂ
| ]
|
_
_
1. o | X .
e ] | I
/= & | mm Rk
§ | 3
5 |
3 m
8 1008
: 2 Y
#
I
SOV £ DA ”
- AL AN IR I,
%h o MO @YXer : W
ol
L |
SN |
@i =% Ll
o a-ac ._.n...ﬂ.
@-or ™
@-ar o .ﬁ
8-8¢ .__”
-9 T &8l T
_
-Bu__” e w N ]_ |-r|-..-l
o = : : N
TR T T T T T T T T T s T e SEssTeeEee - )
i | X
H [ S I
2 |
& \ ~
g 1L
f2 | )
5 5
=y ~
(1 Iy
_
y
_ |
_
. o b |
Al 8 1 | a e
Bl e W | = 8 &
—a
58
58 .
i g
rm El
¥
[
e Meeeee—— g T e _L
Y SN = . al
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| | :
Ha-8 w7 Ho-8
cd \@-8¢ .
| &~ i

FRAMING PLAN

£A-03-2002
A8 NOTED
SHEET Now
S

MURRAY - SHOP
*T FIRE ROUTE 308,
MeKELLAR, ONTARIO
FOUNDATION + FRAMING
FLANS

PROJECT NAME 4§ ADDRESS
DRAUNG TILE:

| ’mmnm

18D
|m£nmu-

STATUS,

DATES

PROECT STATUS
MARCH 4, 302 |FOR REVIEW

MARCH 11, 2602 | FOR

“m i ] mm
HERTTE

=s UK

g r.
608
ierdBE: &adal
g8, b 45,
S sttt

& y
EN LT ] -ma.upﬂ__

Snt-0"
APSREVIA]

¢
_|MMW m-
£
L
GU |2 §E| ek
KR RHE
Tm,,n_m
_ “wm i
N [fe F]
s
&

FOUNDATION PLAN




